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STATE OF MARYLAND 
CRITICAL AREA COMMISSION 

CHESAPEAKE AND ATLANTIC COASTAL BAYS 

 
1804 West Street, Suite 100, Annapolis, Maryland 21401  (410) 260-3460  Fax: (410) 974-5338 

dnr.maryland.gov/criticalarea/  TTY users call via the Maryland Relay Service 

May 21, 2024 
 
Ms. Sterling Seay 
Planning Administrator 
Anne Arundel County Zoning Division 
2664 Riva Road, MS 6301 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
 
Re:  Landsman Variance (2024-0077-V) 
 
Dear Ms. Seay: 
 
Thank you for providing information on the above-referenced variance request to construct a 
390-square foot addition onto an existing dwelling within the 100-foot Critical Area Buffer. The 
property is a 1.05-acre waterfront lot located entirely within the Critical Area on lands 
designated as an Intensely Developed Area (IDA) and is partially mapped as a Buffer Modified 
Area (BMA). However, the portion of the property where the addition is proposed is not within 
the BMA.  
 
Site History 
Previous property owners submitted a variance request to raze the existing dwelling to construct 
a new, larger dwelling approximately 30 feet landward of the mean high water line. Commission 
staff submitted a letter in opposition on August 7, 2009, noting that the request did not meet all 
of the Critical Area variance standards, including unwarranted hardship, as there was ample 
room outside of the Critical Area Buffer to construct the dwelling. Under Case # 2009-0169-V, 
on September 2, 2009, the Anne Arundel County Administrative Hearing Officer (AHO) denied 

16, 2010, the Anne Arundel County Board of Appeals (BOA) under Case # BA 55-09V granted 
 for the construction of a replacement dwelling and deck with the condition 

that the existing stand of trees outside of the 100-foot Buffer remain and that no more than three 
trees be removed to construct the proposed improvements. In March of 2011, an additional 
variance was requested under Case # 2010-0248-V to allow for a screened porch with balcony 
addition within the Critical Area Buffer. On March 17, 2011, the AHO denied that request noting 
that the applicants were granted relief from the Critical Area development standards in 2010 
when the BOA granted the appeal and allowed them to construct a dwelling with deck 
approximately 30-feet from MHW. The applicant appealed that denial under BA 16-11V, and 
that appeal was dismissed on August 26, 2011, based on the failure of the Petitioner to present 
testimony on the appeal request.  
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Current Variance Request and Standards 
Our stance on the request to expand the footprint of the reconstructed house as approved under 
BOA Case # BA 55-09V remains unchanged. As such, Commission staff opposes the current 
variance request as this request does not meet all of the Critical Area variance standards as 
discussed below.  
 

applicant shall be denied reasonable and significant use of the entire parcel or lot. It does not 
appear that this request can meet this variance standard as the applicant currently has reasonable 
and significant use of the entire property with the existing improvements such as the dwelling, 
patios, accessory building, walkways, driveway with parking area, and riparian access. It was 
determined by the Anne Arundel County Board of Appeals in 2010, that the applicants could 
redevelop the property per the granted approval, given that certain conditions were met. Since 
that approval, the property was developed per the granted request and presumably under the 
explicit conditions. Thus, 
significant use of the property, and if this request were to be denied they would still enjoy 
reasonable and significant use of their property. Therefore, the applicant cannot meet this 
variance standard. 
 

strict limits on disturbance to the Critical Area Buffer in order to meet the goals of the Critical 
Area law. Approving a variance to allow Critical Area Buffer disturbance for the construction of 
approximately 390 square feet of additional improvements when the current dwelling was 
intentionally constructed within the Critical Area Buffer, and when there were other locations 
outside of the Buffer that would have allowed future expansion without the need for a Critical 
Area variance, is not a right commonly enjoyed by other, similar properties developed under the 

390-square foot addition in 
the Critical Area Buffer is not depriving the applicant of a use that would be permitted to others 
under the local Critical Area program, as no property has the right to construct an addition in the 
Buffer.  
 
Conversely, the granting of this variance would absolutely confer a special privilege upon the 
applicant. The Anne Arundel County Code and the Critical Area regulations place strict limits on 
disturbance to the Critical Area Buffer in order to meet the goals of the Critical Area law. 
Approval of this variance would grant the applicant a special privilege that would be denied 
others within the Critical Area, as no individual is permitted to construct an addition within 40-
feet of the shoreline when the property was already granted the right to build a dwelling within 
the Critical Area Buffer under explicit conditions.  
 
Further, the cumulative impact of development in the Critical Area has a substantial and negative 
impact on the Chesapeake Bay. Given that the lot is waterfront to Spriggs Cove, a tributary of 
the Magothy River, and the request is for additional lot coverage within the Critical Area Buffer, 
this request is not in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Critical Area law and regulations 

 
 
Lastly, the request to construct the dwelling addition within the Critical Area buffer can increase 
the volume and velocity of stormwater runoff flowing into Spriggs Cove, the Magothy River, 
and into the Chesapeake Bay. Especially given that the applicant already enjoys habitable and 
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outdoor amenities within the Critical Area Buffer, this request will absolutely have an adverse 
effect on water quality and habitat within the Critical Area. 

For the reasons explained above, this office opposes this variance and recommends denial of this 
request. Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter in your 
file and submit it as part of the record. Also, please notify the Commission in writing of the 
decision made in this case. If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 260-3468 or 
jennifer.esposito@maryland.gov.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Esposito
Natural Resources Planner

cc: Kelly Krinetz, Anne Arundel County 
Charlotte Shearin, CAC

AA 98-24








